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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Small Business, Multiple Aw ard Construction Contract (SB MACC) for new  construction, renovation, alteration, and repairs projects for the
 Naval Facilities Engineering Command (NAVFAC) Washington for installations w ithin Washington DC, Maryland and Virginia area of responsibility.

The purpose of this Amendment is to:
1.  Provide Responses to Request for Information
2.  Provide additional information for Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
3.  Add FAR 52.217-8 - OPTION TO EXTEND SERVICES

See continuation on page 2

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 5

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 05-Mar-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40080-15-R-0451

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
27-Feb-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

05-Mar-2015

CODE

NAVAL FACILITIES ENG COMMAND WASHINGTON
1314 HARWOOD ST SE, BLDG 212
WASHINGTON NAVY YARD DC 20374

N40080 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0002 

The purpose of this Amendment is to: 

1. Provide Responses to Request for Information 
2. Provide additional information for Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit 
3. Add FAR 52.217-8 - OPTION TO EXTEND SERVICES 

 

The Proposal Due Date Remains 31 March 2015. 
 

Responses to RFIs 
 

 
19. Reference: Amendment 1.  Volume 1: Technical Proposal page limit has been increased to 60 pages.  Please 

confirm that the cover, title page, table of contents are excluded from the page count. 
 
Response: Yes, the cover, title page, and table of contents are excluded from the page limit.  
 

20. Reference: RFP Page 13 of 156.   Volume 1: Factor 1 Construction Experience says if the Offeror is a Joint 
Venture (JV), relevant project experience should be submitted for projects completed by the JV entity. The 
Offeror shall submit a signed copy of the JV agreement.  Because the JV agreement is an administrative 
document with many pages, please confirm the copy of the JV agreement is excluded from the page count in 
the technical volume. 
 
Response: Yes, the JV agreement is excluded from the page limit. 

 
21. Factor 1 – Construction Experience of this MACC requires submitting 6 projects: 2 new construction, 2 interior 

renovation, 2 exterior renovation. All are required to be within the $2M-$10M range, none below/above will be 
considered acceptable. 
 
Some prime small business and 8(a) construction firms such as ours have a strong interest in submitting a 
response to the solicitation and may successfully meet all Factors with the only exception being that they have 
1 new construction project within that range. 
 
Question: Is there any consideration by NAVFAC for modifying the request for 2 new construction projects 
within that range to 1 project within that range? 
 
Response:  For this particular short term MACC, we are not revising our criteria and will consider 
adjusting for the larger one to follow.  However, please monitor NECO and FBO websites for the 
upcoming 8A MACC for additional opportunities in the near future. 
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26. The SF1442 states that this solicitation has a NAICS code of 236220.  Page 10 of the RFP describes the seed 
project having a NAICS code of 237110.  Does the offeror need to be certified small business for both codes? 

 
Response:  Yes. 
 

27. Do tab dividers, table of contents page, and tab header sheets count towards the proposal page limit? 
 
Response:  Tab dividers, table of contents, and tab header are excluded from the page limit. 
 

28. Is page 6 of the RFP to be provided with price proposal?  If so, what does the line items for base and option 
represent? 
 
Response:  No, page 6 of the RFP should not be provided with the price proposal. 
 

31. RFP states that the price schedule can be submitted electronically.  Please confirm that the remaining contents 
of the price proposal would still be submitted in hard copy form, leaving the price schedule blank.  The 
completed price schedule would then be submitted electronically through SAFE. 

 
Response:  Correct. 
 

32. For the seed project, please confirm that the QC Manager is a full-time, onsite position that cannot be 
performed by the Superintendent or Project Manager.  Likewise, please confirm that the contractor would be 
required to have two full-time employees (Superintendent and QC Manager) onsite at all times work is 
occurring. 
 
Response:  The QC Manager is a full-time onsite position that cannot be performed by the 
Superintendent or Project Manager. A minimum of two full-time employees (Superintendent and QC 
Manager) shall be onsite at all times while work is occurring. 
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Pre Proposal Conference and Site Visit Information 

 
Pre-Proposal Conference/Site-Visit: 

Invitation is hereby extended to all prospective offerors to attend a pre-proposal conference and site visit for this 
procurement. The pre-proposal conference has been scheduled for THURSDAY, 12 March 2015. The pre-proposal 
conference will begin at 9:00 AM EST, at the USNA Annapolis, MD, at the Old Commissary.  The site visit will 
follow the pre-proposal conference. 
 
TRANSPORTATION: 
 
Contractors will be pick-up at the Navy-Marine Corps Memorial Stadium at USNA Annapolis, MD. between 8:00 
am and 8:45am.   
 
Parking will be $5 per vehicle.  Use Gate 5 on Taylor Ave to enter the proper parking lot.  See attached map of the 
stadium with gates and parking information.  
 
Buses will then transport contractors to the Old Commissary for the pre-proposal conference which should last 
approximately an hour. From the Old Commissary, buses will head to the Waste Water Treatment Plant for a site 
walk-thru. Once the walk-thru is complete, buses will take contractors back to the stadium parking lot.  
 
Information about the Navy-Marine Corps Memorial Stadium can be found on the following attachments: 
 
Navy-Marine Corps Memorial Stadium-1.pdf 
Navy-Marine Corps Memorial Stadium-2.pdf 
  
PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING: 
 
**This will be the ONLY Government scheduled pre-proposal conference/site visit.  All potential offerors are 
invited and strongly encouraged to attend. 
 
**Only two (2) people per offeror will be permitted to attend.  Please submit the attendee’s full name and company 
name to Trang Tran at Trang.T.Tran@Navy.mil by NO LATER THAN COB March 10 2015. 
 
**Remarks and explanations addressed during the pre-proposal conference and site visit shall not be deemed or 
construed to constitute any representation or warranty by the DOD, or a legally binding agreement, contract or 
commitment between the DOD and any other party, or alter the terms and conditions of the solicitation. 
 
**Reminder: It is the contractor’s responsibility to check the NECO website, www.neco.navy.mil, for all 
amendments to the subject solicitation. 
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FAR 52.217-8 – Option to Extend Services 
 

52.217-8  Option to Extend Services.  
As prescribed in 17.208(f), insert a clause substantially the same as the following:  

OPTION TO EXTEND SERVICES (NOV 1999) 

The Government may require continued performance of any services within the limits and at the rates specified in 
the contract. These rates may be adjusted only as a result of revisions to prevailing labor rates provided by the 
Secretary of Labor. The option provision may be exercised more than once, but the total extension of performance 
hereunder shall not exceed 6 months. The Contracting Officer may exercise the option by written notice to the 
Contractor within __30 days___.  

(End of clause) 

 

END OF AMENDMENT 0002 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


